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Docket No. 50-302
License No. DPR-72
EA 92-002

Florida Power Corporation
Mr. Percy M. Beard, Jr.

|Senior Vice President, Nuclear Operations
i

ATTN: Manager, Nuclear Operations Licensing |
Post Office Box 219 - NA-21 ^

Crystal River, Florida 32629

Centlemen:

This will acknowledge receipt of your letter of May 8, 1992, and
your check for $50,000 in payment for the civil penalty proposed
by NRC in a letter dated April 9, 1992.

We have reviewed your response to violation I.A and found hhat it
did not clearly address all of the reasons for the violation and
corrective steps to be taken to prevent recurrence.
Specifically:

1. The " Reasons for the Violation" and the " Corrective
Steps" did not address the NRC concerns stated in our
letter of April 9, 1992, with regard to control room
command, control, and communications, or with regard to
deficiencies in the alarm response procedures.

2. The " Reasons for the Violation" and the " Corrective
Steps" did not clearly address your policy on operating
the plant in accordance with procedures, which
procedures were appropriate for this event, and whether
they were adequate and being followed.

3. The " Corrective Steps" did not describe the guidance
that you gave to operators on the basis cnd
instructions for bypassing ESFAS.

You are required to provide a revised response to Violation I.A
to address items 1 through 3 above. Please provide this response
to the U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission, ATTN: Document

L Control Desk, Washington, DC 20555, with a copy to the Regional
Administrator, Region II, within 30 days of the date of this'

letter.
|
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In addition, you denied Violation II.C in the Notice of Violation
and Proposed Imposition of Civil Penalty, which dealt with the
failure to report a valid ECCS discharge into the RCS within one
hour of occurrence. You asserted that the reporting requirements
of Violation II.B (10 CFR 50.54(g) and 50.72(a)) rupersede those
cited by Violation II.C (10 CFR 50.72(b)) and that notification
under 10 CFR 50. 72 (b) (1) is not required when an emergency
classification lu made under 10 CFR 50.72(a), even though the
notification of the unusual event was not timely. Th!s assertion
is not correct.

10 CFR 50.72(a) and (b) are not mutually exclusive and represent
two separate reporting requirements. Section 50.72 (a) (3)
requires a licensee to notify the NRC immediately after
notification of the appropriate state and local agencies and not
later than one hour after the time the licensee declares one of
the Emergency Classes. Section 50.72 (b) (1) requires, in part,
that 11 not reported as a declaration of an Emergency Class under
(a), the licensee shall notify the NRC as soon as practical and
in all cases within one hour of the occurrence of an ECCS
discharge into the RCS as a result of a valid signal. Whether or
not an ECCS actuaticn is within the emergency plan or promptly
reported under an emergency plan, a report is required within one
hour. Evidence that these requirements intentionally overlap is
found in the Statements of Consideration for the 1983 rulemaking,
which referenced plans to delete the requirement to report
unusual events from 50.72(a) while still requiring the reporting
of any valid ECCS injection. In fact, supplementary information
in the final rule (see 48 FR 39039 - 39040, August 28, 1983)
notes that the rule mal;os possible the elimination of the
" Unusual Event" as an emergency class without further amendnent
of Section 50.72 by including in the category of non-Emergencies
the subcategory of "one-hour reports." In this case, the ECCS
discharge was not reperted pursuant to 50.72(a), i.e., within one
hour and allowing for a reasonable time to evc.luate and declare
an emergency, therefore a report was required by 50.72(b).

While there are separate reporting requirements, had you declared
an unusual event within a reasonable tine period (as soon as
practical) and promptly made the report, we would not be focusing
on this issue. However, this was not done. The failure to
properly analyze an emergency class does not excuse the failure
to promptly report the ECCS injection. It appears that your
emergency plan training and procedures should be reviewed to
assure that events are properly classified and promptly reported,
regardless of the specific reporting section.

Finally, attachments II and III to your letter of May 8, 1992,
included a list and current status of " Recommended Actions" in
response to the event of December 8, 1991. It is our
understanding that you have conmitted to accomplish these
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" Recommended '$ctions" as stated. If your understanding is
different, or if yocr schedule for accomplishment of the
" Recommended Actions" changes, please inform the Regional
Administrator, Region II.

Sincerely,

OriglantsignedBy
,)pngg Deberman

James Lieberman, Director
Office of Enforcement

cc: S. Ebneter,-RII
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